
 

 

Merton Council 

Licensing sub-committee 
Membership 

Councillors: 

Pauline Cowper 

David Simpson CBE 

Jill West 

 

A meeting of the Licensing sub-committee will be held on:  

Date: 2 October 2014  

Time:   10.00 am 

Venue:   Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden 
SM4 5DX 

Agenda for this meeting 

1  Appointment of Chair   

2  Declarations of Pecuniary Interest   

3  26 Eveline Road, Mitcham, CR4 3LE  1 - 26 

 

Note on declarations of interest 

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any 
matter to be considered at the meeting.  If a pecuniary interest is declared they 
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of 
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter.  If  members 
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which 
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not 
participate in consideration of the item.  For further advice please speak with the 
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance. 

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and 
welcomed.  For more information about the agenda and the decision making 
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 
3616. 

Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181 

Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published 
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer 

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk 



 

 

Summary of procedure 
 
1. Declarations of Interest 
2. Welcome by Chair – remind parties that the hearing is being recorded 
3. Chair asks parties if they accept the accuracy of the Notice of Hearing 

and that all relevant Notices, Applications and representations have 
been included. 

4. Chair asks the parties if they have, since the issue of the notice, 
resolved any of the issues and if so to outline their proposed solution.  
If all issues are covered by this solution then go to stage 10, otherwise 
use the following procedure to address the remaining points. 

5. Chair outlines procedure as follows: 
6. Applicant 

• Applicant’s brief statement clarifying their application and 
addressing any points of clarification raised in the Notice of 
Hearing 

• Applicants witnesses (if any) to speak on points of clarification 
raised in the Notice of Hearing. 

• Questioning of the applicant by other parties 

• (1) Questioning of the applicant by members 
7. Other parties (It is suggested that responsible authorities are taken first 

and then public representations) 

• Party’s brief statement clarifying their representation and 
addressing any points of clarification raised in the Notice of 
Hearing. 

• Party’s witnesses (if any) to speak on points of clarification raised 
in the Notice of Hearing 

• Questioning of the party by the applicant 

• If the party is a responsible authority then questioning of the party 
by other parties may be appropriate. 

• (1) Questioning of the party by members 
8. Other parties summarise their points 
9. Applicant summarises their points 
10. (2) Legal Officer asked for any comments 
11. (2) Licensing Officer asked for any comments 
12. Chair advises parties that the sub-committee will retire to consider the 

issues and take legal advice after which the public session will be 
resumed. 

13. Sub-committee retires to consider the issues and take legal advice 
14. Sub-committee reconvenes 
15. Legal advice given in private session repeated in public by legal officer 
16. Decision of sub-committee given – parties advised that a Notice of 

Determination will be sent to them – OR – parties advised of the date 
when a determination will be made. 

17. Close of hearing 
(1) Members can ask any question of any party at any time but should normally 
try to do so at these points. 
(2) Legal and Licensing Officers should be involved at any stage where members 
feel they can be of assistance but a particular point should be made of asking 
for their comments at this stage 

 



 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



I am in receipt of the above application for a licence to be granted and would wish to make
the following representations against the application of this licence.
 
It is my understanding that that applicant wishes to provide alcohol from a garden shed in a
quiet residential road between the hours of 12.00am and 5.00 am.
 

1.   This activity would constitute a material change of use and would require planning
permission that would not be granted for this type of activity in this location.

2.   Deliveries to and from the premises, at this time of night will without any doubt cause
a disturbance to neighbouring properties.

3.   Despite what has been stated in the application the supply of alcohol will be targeted
to and attract orders from people who will have been already either at pubs or clubs
and will therefore fall foul of the Councils Public Health objectives which are to
encourage sensible drinking  and to curb binge drinking.

4.   The holding of large quantities of alcohol in a garden outbuilding will make this an
attractive target for crime.

5.   There will be a temptation for the activity to migrate to sales from the premises which
would attract antisocial behaviour into a quiet residential area.

6.   There will be significant Health and Safety issues to the employees working late at
night who are carrying both alcohol and cash and delivering to unknown premises.

 
I hope that this information is of use to you
 
Kind regards        
 
Andrew Bradley CMCIEH, APCIP | Environmental Health (Commercial) Manager,
Regulatory Services Partnership
London Boroughs of Merton and Richmond upon Thames
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX

Direct: 020 8545 3947 | Switchboard: 020 8274 4901

www.merton.gov.uk

 

Page 1 of 1

02/09/14file://H:\Democracy Services Shared Folder\Democracy Services Team\Democratic Ser...

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Dear Licensing,
 
I wish to reiterate my objection to this Licensing application for 26 Eveline Road Mitcham which has
been resubmitted.
 
I cannot understand why a property in the middle of this residential road would want to sell alcohol
in the middle of the night.  It is close to Figges Marsh and Tamworth Rec where we already have
problems with street drinkers, rough sleepers and antisocial behaviour at night, and this would just
provide another outlet for them to purchase alcohol and exacerbate the problems.
 
Regards,
Geraldine
PS – Mark – this application has been resubmitted, so we have to resubmit our objections.
 
Cllr Geraldine Stanford
Figges Marsh Ward
 

From: Licensing

Sent: 04 August 2014 17:41

Subject: Premises/Club and Gambling Licensing Applications

 
There has been an addition to the list of current premises/club licensing applications. There are no gambling
applications under consultation at the moment.

Kind regards,

Merton Council Licensing Team | Environmental Health, Trading Standards & Licensing
London Borough of Merton 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey  SM4 5DX
Direct: 020 8545 3969 | Switchboard: 020 8274 4901
licensing@merton.gov.uk
www.merton.gov.uk

 

Page 1 of 1

02/09/14file://H:\Democracy Services Shared Folder\Democracy Services Team\Democratic Ser...

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
And once again I should like on behalf of the 3 Lavender Fields Councillors to formally oppose the application

for a license from 00.00 to 05.00 hours at 26 Eveline Road. As I’ve said before, this is some way along a
residential road, and will cause unnecessary and excessive disruption to neighbouring properties.

 
Councillor Mark Allison

Labour Councillor for Lavender Fields

Deputy Leader of Merton Council
and Cabinet Member for Finance

 

From: Councillor Geraldine Stanford

Sent: 04 August 2014 19:58
To: Licensing

Cc: Councillor Mark Allison
Subject: RE: Premises/Club and Gambling Licensing Applications

Dear Licensing,

 
I wish to reiterate my objection to this Licensing application for 26 Eveline Road Mitcham which has
been resubmitted.

 
I cannot understand why a property in the middle of this residential road would want to sell alcohol
in the middle of the night.  It is close to Figges Marsh and Tamworth Rec where we already have
problems with street drinkers, rough sleepers and antisocial behaviour at night, and this would just
provide another outlet for them to purchase alcohol and exacerbate the problems.

 
Regards,
Geraldine
PS – Mark – this application has been resubmitted, so we have to resubmit our objections.

 
Cllr Geraldine Stanford
Figges Marsh Ward

 

From: Licensing

Sent: 04 August 2014 17:41
Subject: Premises/Club and Gambling Licensing Applications

 
There has been an addition to the list of current premises/club licensing applications. There are no gambling
applications under consultation at the moment.

Kind regards,

Merton Council Licensing Team | Environmental Health, Trading Standards & Licensing
London Borough of Merton 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey  SM4 5DX
Direct: 020 8545 3969 | Switchboard: 020 8274 4901
licensing@merton.gov.uk
www.merton.gov.uk

Page 1 of 2

02/09/14file://H:\Democracy Services Shared Folder\Democracy Services Team\Democratic Ser...

Page 23



 

Page 2 of 2

02/09/14file://H:\Democracy Services Shared Folder\Democracy Services Team\Democratic Ser...

Page 24



Please find below objection regarding licensing number 605, 26 Eveline Road, Mitcham
CR4 3LE  from Keith Shipman, Education Inclusion Manager, CSF
 
MSCB object to this application as it stands as there is no attempt to promote the licensing objection to protect
children.  We are concerned about underage purchase of alcohol at a door to door service - proof of age etc.  We
are concerned about sides to premises where anti-social behaviour/alcohol related domestic violence could be
occurring and what precautions the company is taking.

 
 
Kind regards
 
Sandy

Page 1 of 1

02/09/14file://H:\Democracy Services Shared Folder\Democracy Services Team\Democratic Ser...

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 26 Eveline Road, Mitcham, CR4 3LE
	Eveline Road application plans
	Police representation
	Enivronmental Health representation
	Cllr Stanford representation
	Cllr Allison representation
	Merton Safeguarding Children representation


